
From: Caroline Chen
Sent: 9/14/2010 1:29:49 PM

Richard.Greenburg@sce.com (Richard.Greenburg@sce.com); 'Haramati, Mikhail' 
(mikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted

| Redacted ] shahana.samiullah@sce.comTo:
(shahana.samiullah@sce.com);|Redacted
Redacted
Michelle.Thomas@sce.com (Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); Cheryl.Wynn@sce.com 
(Cheryl.Wynn@sce.com); I Redacted I
Redacted
Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com (Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com);[Redacted

| Redacted _____ l;l Redacted
\ Ramaiya, Shilpa RRedacted

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); ABesa@SempraUtilities.com 
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); 'Franzese, Peter' (peter.franzese@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'Fogel, Cathleen A.' (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); 
KMcKinley@semprautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); 
DWiggins@semprautilities.com (DWiggins@semprautilities.com); 'Premo, Anne 
W.' (anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Best, Carmen' (carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Rubin, 
Rob' (RRubin@semprautilities.com); brett.close@sce.com (brett.close@sce.com); 
'Gaffney, Kathleen' (kathleen.gaffney@kema.com); 'Energy 866 621 8358 
reimburseable resource' (e8358@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Amri Christianto/SCE/EIX' 
(Amri.Christianto@sce.com)

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Revised Residential RetrofitWHLighting Study Proposal

All

For our follow-up discussion this afternoon at 2pm, please use the attached revised worksheet 
instead. We have also added a tab to provide definition of certain terms.

We understand the current one-page briefs on the base-camp do not have the desired level of 
details for project description. We have reviewed Tim Drew’s instruction for the base-camp 
again, and have modified our one-pager to include more of the details you are asking for. 
Attached are the product description for Statewide Whole House Baseline Study and Advanced 
Lighting Baseline Study Phase-2 for illustration. We should talk about if this is the right level 
of detail for you.
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Regards,

Caroline Chen
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